28/07/2025, 10:37 Gmail - Order

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>
Order

1 message

Norik-sub <norik@norik-sub.si> 28 July 2025 at 10:23

To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hil

We are ordering:

5 x R17-VAN Oxygen sensor

1 x R-33VAN (RP) Oxygen Sensor (0110239)

Invoice and delivery address:

Norik-sub d.o.o.

Celovska cesta 25

1000 Ljubljana

Slovenia

VAT number: S120290128

Best regards,

Igor Vrhovec

Norik-sub d.o.o.
Celovska 25
S1-1000 Ljubljana
Slovenia

tel: +386 1 4340753
fax: +386 1 2301907

e-mail: norik@norik-sub.si
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28/07/2025, 10:37 Gmail - Order
internet: www.norik-sub.si

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:20 PM

To: norik@norik-sub.si

Subject: Order 05092413RS Tracking 129W96386842870930

Dear Igor Vrhovec,

I am writing to inform you that your order, 050924 13RS has been dispatched.

You can track your order on the UPS website, www.ups.com, with the following tracking number
1Z9W96386842870930.

Please see attached delivery note, DAN152048-1 and Invoice RAN152048-1 .

Kind Regards

Michael Lamb

Vandagraph Ltd

michael.lamb@yvandagraph.co.uk
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